



Sanmitra Dutta

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of :

Journalism & Mass Communication

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office)
5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani,
Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office)
(033) 4057-7706 / 07

E-Mail ID (Official)
sanmitra.dutta@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

- Photojournalism and Filmmaking



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**

Biographical Sketch

Sanmitra Dutta is currently associated as College Whole Time Teacher in the Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. He holds an M.A. degree in Journalism and Mass Communication from the University of Calcutta. He has nearly 5 years of experience in Teaching. Apart from theoretical knowledge, he has a good industrial experience and has worked with several production houses. He has produced a few documentary films and videos.

Academic Qualifications

Abbreviation of the Degree	Name of the College / University	Class Obtained	Area of Specialization	Year of Passing
M.A.	The University of Calcutta	1 st Class	Journalism and Mass Communication	2015
B.A. (Honors)	Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur	2 nd Class	Journalism and Mass Communication	2013

- Qualified WB SET in February, 2023

Position Holding (Full Time)

- College Whole Time Teacher, Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, July 2016 - Present.

Position Held (Full Time)

- Nil.

Guest Appointment

- Nil.



Sanmitra Dutta

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of :

Journalism & Mass Communication

Industry Experience

- February 2014 - February, 2015: Worked as a Sports Editor in the online newspaper www.newseclipse.com. He was the sports editor of the said online newspaper and used to cover all the news reports related to sports.
- 2017 - 2019: A member of 'Wing Off' - A Video Production House. He participated in one of its successful events. The whole team of the production house produced the music video of the famous Bengali singer Rupam Islam - 'Vemular Chithi'. Being the part of the team, he helped in the pre and post production of the music video. He also played a very short role in that video.
- He was also a part of the team while producing an advertisement video for 'SWIGGY- the food delivery app.'
- 2015 - Present: A member of 'Simulacra Films' - An amateur Video Production House.
- He is a team member of the said video production house and has produced a short film named 'INCUBUS' which is based on the process of dream incubation.

Research Experience

- Nil.

Administrative Assignment

- Nil.

Papers Taught

- Introduction to Journalism-Practical (Broadsheet and Tabloid Page Design).
- Introduction to Radio (Radio Writing and Program Production).
- Introduction to Television (Television Program and Documentary Film Production).





Sanmitra Dutta

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of :

Journalism & Mass Communication

- Feature Film Production.
- Introduction to New Media (Multimedia and Blogs).
- Advertising (Television and Other Commercials, Script Writing).

Research Interests

- Visual Communication | Visual Designing | Advertising | Film | Photography | New Media

Books Published

- Nil.

Journal Publications

- Nil.

Publications In Edited Conference Volumes

- Nil.

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Nil.

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences

- UGC sponsored National Seminar on “India: The Global Actor in the Indian Ocean (Perspectives and Challenges)” (2016).
- Seminar on “Fashion, Age and Society: Role of Media in the Construction of Identities.” (2017).
- Seminar on “150th Birth Anniversary of Sister Nivedita: Contemporary Relevance.”(2017).
- Seminar on “Academic Administration.” (2018).





Sanmitra Dutta

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of :

Journalism & Mass Communication

- International Webinar on "Journalism during COVID-19 Crisis" (2020).
- International Webinar on "Socializing Distance: Pandemic and Human Relations." (2020).
- Webinar on "Impact Of New Technologies On Traditional Media." (2020).
- International Webinar on 'COVID 19: A Catalyst for Digital Transformation' (2020).
- Webinar on "Subsistence of the Others" (2020).

Case Studies

- Nil.

Online Certifications

- Nil.

Awards / Recognitions

- Nil.

Special Invitations

- Nil.

Other Notable Activities

- Made Documentary on Technological Determinism (2014): He made a documentary on Technological Determinism and Human. It was named 'Hyper Humane', which portrayed the relation between technology and human being and how the technology is overpowering the human race.





Sanmitra Dutta

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of :

Journalism & Mass Communication

- Made Documentary on Kolkata's Traditional 'Jatra' (2013): He made a documentary film on Kolkata's traditional 'Jatra'. The name of the documentary film was 'Ogostyo Jatra' as it portrayed the abolition of the traditional Jatra after the emergence of Television.
- Made Documentary on Child Labour (2010): He produced a documentary on child labour named 'Alor Andhare'. As a team member, he was engaged with the pre and post production of the documentary film.
- Made Video Essay (2017): Being a faculty of the department of Journalism and Mass Communication of The Bhawanipur Education Society College, he made a Video Essay as a part of innovative teaching. The video was based on the story 'Pragoitihaskik' (Primeval) written by Manik Bandoopadhyay.
- Made video for RUSA (Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan, 2017): The project was focused on the cleanliness, infrastructure and special activities of The Bhawanipur Education Society College. He had to guide the students with the shooting and editing of the video as he was one of the supervisors of the project.
- Made video for the college, 2018 (Message from the TIC): The project was focused on the welcome message of the former Teacher-in-Charge of The Bhawanipur Education Society College for the new comers of that year. He had to take care of the shooting and editing of the video.

Vision Statement

- Teaching students with sincerity and dedication.
- Providing the students with the practical skills for their future industrial experience.

Sanmitra Dutta

Signature of the
Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**